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Questions and Answers:
1. Q:  For sites being considered, could you speak more about the ownership structure?
A:  DOEE and OP will confer and choose the specific site to be analyzed in year one. Going forward the grantee may be asked to analyze sites with different ownership models, as suggested in the RFA. Only one site will be chosen or investigation in year one and additional sites will be added should the project be extended.

2. Q:  Should proposals be submitted for a specific site?
A:  No, the proposal should assume that the grantee is a team of professionals that could provide high level sustainable planning for any site. 

3. Q:  Are there other partners that should be considered through the course of the project?
A:  DOEE and OP are the main city agencies that will be guiding the work; however, the investigation may necessitate conversation or inquiry with DC Water, PEPCO, DGS, and other public and private stakeholders.

4. Q:  Should the proposal submit budget information only for this year or expanded to include proposed funding for additional years?
A:  The proposal should submit budget information only for this year. Up to $50,000 in funding is available for FY 2016.

5. Q:  Can the team be amended in future years?
A: Yes, sub-grantees may be amended in future years, as long as the main grantee will remain consistent.

6. Q: Is a tax exemption certificate required for for-profit businesses?
A: No.

7. Q: Should the proposal be structured per the cover page?
A: The proposal should be structured in any way that is clear for the reviewers and contains the requested information. 


